From: james morrow

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:46 PM

To: ATR-Litlll-Information (ATR) <ATR.Litlll.Information@ATR.USDOJ.gov>
Cc: james morrow
Subject: Fw: ASCAP BMI Review

----- Forwarded Message -----
From: james morro
To: james morrow
Sent: Thursday, June
Subject: Review

James Curtis Morrow

Makan Delrahim Assistant Attorney General
Antitrust Division

950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20530

U.S.Mail U.S.P.S. Regular Mail

Email ATR.MEP.Information@usdoj.gov;

Re: ASCAP BMI consent decree review
Dear Makan Delrahim,

I, James Curtis Morrow, writing on behalf of myself respectfully submit this comment in
response to the June 4, 2018 request of the Department of Justice for comments.

Commenter requests that this Court modify the ASCAP and BMI decrees, in particular as they
are related to the Southern District of New York’s continuing jurisdiction over both decrees.

In support of commenter's request to please take notice of hitps:/www.justice.gov/atr/ascap-bmi-
decree-review , public comment of James Curtis Morrow [ ] 233-243
@.https://www.justice.gov/atr/public-comments

Sincerely yours

James Curtis Morrow


https://www.justice.gov/atr/public-comments
https://www.justice.gov/atr/ascap-bmi
mailto:ATR.MEP.lnformation@usdoj.gov
mailto:l.lnformation@ATR.USDOJ.gov

cc: Judge Feder

Copyright Royalty Board, P.O. Box 70977,
Washington, DC 20024-0977;

Docket No. 18-CRB-0012-RM

U.S.Mail U.S.P.S. Regular Mail

cc: Clara Kim, ASCAP 1900 Broadway New York, N.Y. 10023
U.S.Mail U.S.P.S. Regular Mail





